



# SAMUEL FEMI

Web Developer

**Telephone** +27 81 539 2669  
**Email** femiyb@gmail.com  
**Website** www.femiyb.com  
**Address** Stellenbosch, South Africa

## Profile

I'm a web developer who specializes in JavaScript, PHP development. Currently working as a freelance developer, working on WordPress themes and plugins.

I studied Information Technology in Nigeria for 3 years then relocated to South Africa in 2014, and since has been working as a web developer, building, maintaining WordPress sites.

## Technical Skills

- HTML ● ● ● ● ●
- CSS ● ● ● ● ●
- Javascript ● ● ● ● ●
- PHP ● ● ● ● ●
- Customer Support ● ● ● ● ●
- WordPress Skills ● ● ● ● ●

## Experience

March 2019 - till date

### Technical Support Engineer (Remote), Paid Memberships Pro

- Attend to Customer Support Tickets
- Look into reported bugs
- Write code to fix issues reported

Oct. 2018 - Feb. 2019

### WordPress Developer (Remote), We Manage Your Site

- Design, build and maintain WordPress sites and plugins for different individuals and companies
- Customer Support

Dec. 2016 - Sept 2018

### Freelance WordPress Developer

- Design, build and maintain WordPress sites and plugins for different individuals and companies

Nov. 2015 - Nov. 2016

### WordPress Developer, The First Step

- Design, build and maintain websites.
- Customer Support.

Aug. 2015 - Oct. 2015

### Web Developer, Lola Kramer Properties

- Maintain company's website

Jan. 2015 - Aug. 2015

### Freelance Web Developer, Dynamic IT Connections

- Design, build and maintain clients' websites.

## Personal Projects

### Events by Devillo WordPress Plugin

## Education

**Diploma in IT, The Polytechnic Ibadan** 2011-2013  
IBADAN, NIGERIA

**Diploma in IT, Richfield Institute of Technology** 2016-2019  
CAPE TOWN, SOUTH AFRICA